RKepreblic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Region V7 (Bicol>
DIVISION OF CATANDUANES

Virac, Catanduanes

MEMORANDUM
TO: Secondary School Heads
FROM: JOSE L. DONCILLO, CESO VI

OIC, Schools Division Superintendént
ll

SUBJECT:  Resetting of Enhancement Training Secondary

DATE: December 03, 2013

Please be advised that the scheduled Division Enhancement Training
Program of Secondary Mathematics Teachers on December 20. 2013 at the
Division Office Conference Hall C is definitely reset on December 13, 2013.

To plan the sessions of the ETP the following identified fourth vear
teachers and Zonal Coordinators are hereby requested to attend a conference
on December 6, 2013, 1:00 p.m. at the Division Office Terrace.

1. Dante Aldea - Gigmoto RDHS (Zone II Coordinator)

2. Jonel Aznar . - DBato RDHS

3. Romnie Tolledo - Catanduanes NHS

4. Jocelyn Tugano - Panganiban NHS (Zone III Coordinator)
0. Francis Tabios - Caramoran SF

6. Myrna Santelices - PSAT {Zone IV Coordinator)

7. Cecilia Mendoza - Catandyuanes NIIS (Zone I Coordinator)
8. Erwin de Jesus -  Bagamanoc RDHS

9. Jocelyn Rima - Baras RDHS

10. Myra Grace S. Belmonte - San Andred VS

11.Angelee Sarmiento - Catanduanes NHS (Training Documentor)

For information, guidance and compliance.



